
I i ;.t' prrority NORMAL / LillGENT
I;r,.r,,r,jr,c€: fl{) 9::U:!U_9)tO16$1.lltf cr,ri,,r r.ro nThOp}1O
i r;,;,, 1;',,1.,,,, I Y;[ fl,g tng_ . oi N-lu L. '

[).rli:;i1 ,r,'* 'l14 I f g

;','at@) h4. [y,6;16 / [Jus / V;rrr

', {.1',r(t* t'lu SLy 6{fVtl
i,,,l;l'rr ll l',4orict -f"gdl__Viq.fl

I l-ur.ry lT;.1:i lPrirnc Movri /-l rrrr;1.. /

o.o A/As Ar I hlg
Pvto

+ (coE)
... -'----_ _-,t,._- L.

I r'l (. )i

Fl r::1'

t\4 \/

I r :trlr:r ( )t ---. ,..

FIt:W L;/\Fi PII,ICL::$
Flr:r tir;lri.rtir:n LlAte. _3 Fgb fl
CC.)[ Ext)iry Dare. ;, RI ;;i4
LTA TotalRetrate o,r,o,r* 

-- 
i"O"if

h4v.$f,Y - (e*tA6,rore r.)y fvnR(Lrs

F5:$
_ Daro

s\/ $

Calculation for LTA Robnte:
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Calculation for Valuatir:n;
Average MV $

Caltulation for Repossessecl vehicle:
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Engino Capacity: t{igti / Low I $
Epropre / Asia Car $

Csr Condition: Goocl/F air/PoorlBurrrt $
\o. rf tran$Fer $
Otherdedurlion l- S

Forced Sales Value cJerived * $

u/ ilme Acti0n / lnstruction Aclditional Inlormiltio r r:

I-_--t__--
If---*-*
It'-
I



Janice Lee LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hi LKK,

Please advise the MV.

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. SLV6934H

Vehicle to be Exported No

lntended Deregistration Date 07 Sep 2018

Vehicle Make TOYOTA

Vehicle ModelVIOS J AUTO

Primary Colour Blue

Ma nufacturing Year 2008

Engine No. 1N2X845906

Chassis No. M R053HYg305094432

Maximum Power Output 80.0 kW (L07 bhp)

open Market Value 511,499.00
Original Registration Date 03 Feb 2009

First Registration Date 03 Feb 2009

Transfer Count 1

Actual ARF Paid S11,499.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 02 Feb 2019

PARF Rebate Amount 55,749.00
lntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 02 Feb 20L9

COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $2,693.00
COE Rebate Amount 5108.00
Total Rebate Amount 55,857.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Sep 2018

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)

Executive

Motor lnsurance

r +65 6430 7893

www.income.com.sg

Yap Chee Ling <CheeLing.Yap@income'com.sg>

Friday, September 07,2018 4:12 PM

Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Janice Lee (LKKAuto); Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Veron Chen

(LKKAuto)

SLV6934H I MT/1010490 (DOA:7 Sept 2018)
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

New Cars Used C*rs Sell My Car Directory Producls lnsurance

$*x1, S Years *$€ &*!.is$Jat T*y*t* Xli*h e.$rt

s20ll$ llswn ?*yytrnt l'1{}1ihly
i':r$[] 1i63;|] On$J*rij$. l..oili.ia!:

3..18$ril.A tl{iv (ax l'irarcir$
GV Credit fte Ltd it;:rnrl

Any 2009

$30,800 $6,160 /yr 19-Jan-2009 !,497 cc

Chea
ls your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as litfle as 2 hours.

m{!yp"lr,t, r:F{----I mlsrltti.lirg9*:]

Ar:vaix:rd:jsili(Jt !*

Login Siqn up

Articles Forum

.. Mileage

Any

, Buy Tyres Online!

' 
lrtest Special Offers From Tyrepac!

Sedan

Resources

SOLD

SOLD

@

Post an Advertisement
Sell it youEelf! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Sell,ng

iBr*,* btrcateg",y*-;-l

9? vehicles

ti;rk{l

Search Selection Toyota Vios

Car Buying

Car Aftermarket

Toyota Vios 1.5A E

10-lul-2009

Toyota Vios 1.5A E SpoEs
(New s-yr COE)

Car Selling

On The Move

Toyota Vios 1.5A f

ltt:jtaja:, Price Depieciation .:. ttsir ta:r I EnS Cap

Any

Veh Type :. Status :

Any All

Sedan Available

Sedan Available

$0 Drive Away And $0 Down Payment Available, No wonies About Down Payment, Bank And In House Loan Available, Low Interest Rate, Low DownPayment Or No Down payment Available, High Trade In, Fast And .,,

Postedi 09-5ep-2018 Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vios, Ioyota, Vios, Ured Toyota

Toy_ota Vios 1,5A f (New s-yr g29,800 95,960 /yr 13-Jan-2OOg !,4g7 cccor)

Toyota Vios l.5A f $13,588 98,890 /yr 1O-Jut-2009 1,497 cc 117,000 km Sedan Available
Trade In All Available, Interested please Call For Mewing, Viewing By Appointrnent Only!

Bodki Auto & Marine

Postedr0B-Sep-201.8 Tags:2O0gToyotaVios,TayotaVios,Toyota,Vios.UsedToyota

Toyota vios 1.54 r spo*s 913,800 98.510 /yr 27-Jut-2009 1,497 cc L26,992km sedan Avaitabte
100% Accident Free, Genuine Low Mileage, New Tyres, original Paintworlt Super Well Kept No Repairs Needed, Good For short Term Usage or coERenewal, IAmActuallyThe3rdownerAsThepreviousladyo.,. rsrrrreJoeEvr lvE 

ffi
Postedl 07-Sef)-2016 Tags: 2OO9 Toyota Vaos, Toyota Vios, Toyota, Vjos, Used Toyota

No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing, Buy with A Peace of Mind, ultra Low Mileage clocked. car In Like New condition with New car smell, Body, InteriorNew, High Loan With 93000 Down payment! 100% Approvalt Tr...

Posted:07-Sep-2018 Tagsr 2009ToyotaVios,ToyoiaVios,Ioyota,Vios,UsedToyota

Car OwnerShip

N.A 24-Feb-2009 I,4gZ cc

Trade In All Avairabre, Interested please cail.,For viewing, vie!.ving By Appointment onry!

Boeki Auto & Marine

Posted:06-Sep-201.8 Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, Toyota Vjos, Toyota, Vios, tjsed Toyot,

Toyota Vios 1.SA f - N.A 28-Jul-2009 1,497 cc

Reliable And unbeatable Low Fuel consumption' Top choice For short rerm or coE Renewal. Maintained Routinely By Jack cars service centre,Genuine Mileage. Well Maintained Inside Out, Zero ilepairs Need...

Posted:05-Sep-2018 Tags:2009ToyolaVios,ToyotaVios,Toyota,Vios,UftdToyota

ffi.iH:::::':^:".::."::::::^""::-""-:-:"","."'".:::Al.F!,r^,[!""-:-
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 2 ]

Toyota Vios 1.5A E
Sports

27-lul-2009
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To.€ompare cam, 1 To compare ca6. i
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http://www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MoD=Toyota&MMo=Vios&RpG=20&VEH=0&RGD=200g
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